Nevada County Consolidated Fire District

11329 McCourtney Road, Grass Valley, CA 95949
(530) 273-3158 FAX (530) 273-1780
necfiref@nccfire.com e www.nccfire.com

RECEIVED

September 2, 2016 SEP 82016

NEVADA COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Nevada County Board of Supervisors
950 Maidu Avenue
Nevada City, CA 95959

Dear Supervisors,

Nevada County Consolidated Fire has contracted Willdan Financial Services to conduct a nexus
study on our AB1600 Mitigation fees. The study is complete, has been passed by Ordinance by
the Nevada County Consolidated Fire District Board of Directors and is now ready for review by
the Board of Supervisors. We are requesting the updated fee structure be included on the
agenda of a future board of supervisors meeting. The Ordinance and study are enclosed with this
request.

Please let us know if you need anything further to place this item on the agenda.

Sincerely,

Keith Grueneberg, Board President
Nevada County Consolidated Fire District

Enclosure(s): Ordinance 16-01, Establishing Capital Improvement Fee
Fire Facilities Impact Fee Study



